MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on August 9, 2018 at 7:30 PM. The location for this meeting was 4756 Baldwin St., Onondaga, MI. We said the pledge and had a moment of silence.

Present were Trustee Mary Jane Hector, Treasurer Rhiannon Schindewolf-DeShais, Supervisor Steven Dwight, Clerk Diane Johnson, and Trustee Jim Tow. There were 8 citizens present.

SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:

Jim made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes.

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS:

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment started at 7:32 and ended at 7:35.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT: The chief reported 15 runs for last month. He also mentioned they had been at the steam show and the VFW last month and will have the homecoming this week. They are doing the fit tests and will need to get a couple of new masks. He has also sent a couple new people for physicals. They are also using the new gas card system.

TREASURER:

The balance on July 31 was \$59,339.54. Rhiannon mentioned taxes are coming in.

PLANNING COMMISSION;

Jim stated they are still on summer break.

CLERK: Diane discussed the election this week. She also questioned when to advertise for the snow plowing, if the board wants the thermostat left unlocked, when the inspections will start at the dragstrip, and if an account has been set up for park donations.

ZONING ENFORCMENT:

Report submitted.

PARKS:

Rhiannon stated they did not have a meeting.

SUPERVISOR

Steve mentioned they had 11 cases at Board of Review. He also mentioned he dealt with a complaint at Lane Cemetery.

TRUSTEES:

Mary Jane told next week is the final week for the meals.

PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Jim made a motion to approve them. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

Jim made a motion to pay the bills. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. PLUMBING INSPECTOR APPOINTMENT; Steve explained that Vern Camp is the plumbing inspector for Aurelius and Leslie Townships. Steve made a motion to appoint him temporarily at least on a trial basis as Plumbing Inspector on a temporary basis. Rhiannon seconded. All ayes
- 2. TWO HOMES ON ONE PROPERTY PERMISSION; Joel Fell is putting a camper on property on Stone Rd and he intends to build. Rhiannon made a motion to go ahead and approve this. Mary Jane seconded. All ayes.
- 3. IT COMPANY; Discussion on Data Clinic. Steve stated there was a motion on the floor and he seconded it. 2 Ayes, 1 Nay. Discussion followed. Steve made a motion to postpone doing any action for another six months, stay with Jay for six months and revisit this in six months. Jim seconded. 4 ayes, 1Nay.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Diane mentioned she will need to know who is going to MTA on the Road at the next meeting. It was also brought up that W.O.W. is looking into coming into town.

ADJOURNMENT:

Rhiannon made a motion to adjourn. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.

Minutes Written and submitted by Diane Johnson, Onondaga Township Clerk